
AGENDA – Regular Meeting of Council

Wednesday, May 22, 2024

1:00 PM

Magnetawan Community Centre

Page OPENING BUSINESS

1.1          Call to Order

1.2          Adoption of the Agenda 

1.3          Disclosure  of  Pecuniary  Interest

3 1.4          Adoption  of  Previous Minutes

STAFF REPORTS, MOTIONS AND DISCUSSION

11 2.1 Report from Deputy Clerk Erica Kellogg, Results of 2024 Tourism Survey and Tourism 

Advisory Committee 

60 2.2 Report from Public Works Superintendent Scott Edwards, Award of RFP 2024-04 Brush 

Chipper 

61 2.3 Memo from Treasurer Stephanie Lewin 5 Year Financial Forecast 

66 2.4 Report from Public Works Superintendent Scott Edwards, Award of RFP 2024-03 Steel 

Tracked Hydraulic Excavator with Brush Head 

68 2.5 Correspondence from Greer Galloway, 2023 OSIM - Clarifications of Table 2-1 

Recommended Replacement of Structures 

69 2.6 Correspondence from Cecebe Waterways Association, Request Road Closure Chapman 

Drive August 3, 2024 

75 2.7 Correspondence from Jessica Busch Program Manager, Women's Own Resource Centre 

Request for Donation Supporting 2024/25 Programming 

77 2.8 Correspondence from Magnetawan Agricultural Society, Request Participation in the Fall 

Fair Opening Ceremonies  

78 2.9 Correspondence from Juanita Bueschleb, Request Support World Drowning Prevention Day 

&  National Drowning Prevention Week 

80 2.10 DRAFT Motion Donation to Moose Hide Campaign & Esprit Women's Shelter Gender Based 

Violence 

81 2.11 DRAFT Motion Chainsaw Carvings 

82 2.12 DRAFT By-law Mutual and Automatic Aid Plan and Program with the Township of McKellar 

MUNICIPAL BOARDS AND COMMITTEE MINUTES

113 3.1 District of Parry Sound Social Services Board (DSSAB) Chief Administrative Officer's Report 

May 2024 & 2024 Draft Operating and Capital Budget  

218 3.2 North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit Board of Health Minutes April 17, 2024 

225 3.3 Almaguin Highlands Health Centre (AHHC) Minutes May 7, 2024 

CORRESPONDENCE

232 4.1 Ontario Land Tribunal Withdrawal Notice - Camp Klahanie 1680 Lakeside Trail 

233 4.2 Planning Urban Design & Landscape Architecture (MHBC) Bill 185 : Cutting Red tape to 

Build More Homes Act, 2024 & Proposed 2024 Provincial Planning Statement 



245 4.3 Association of Ontario Road Supervisors (AORS) Secures Major Funding from Ontario 

Ministry of Labour, Immigration, Training and Skills Development 

247 4.4 Thank You from the Highland Players of Almaguin 

248 4.5 June is Seniors Month 

253 4.6 Unsuccessful Outcome Experience Ontario 2024 Program 

254 4.7 Unsuccessful Outcome Hydro One's 2024 Energizing Life Community Fund 

255 4.8 Unsuccessful Outcome 2024 Canadian Heritage Events Stream 

256 4.9 Minds in Motion Poster 

257 4.10 Locks Opening Poster

258 4.11 Heritage Centre Museum Opening Poster 

259 4.12 Landfill Notice Summer Hours Poster 

260 4.13 ICYMI Council Highlights May 1, 2024 

ACCOUNTS

261 5.1 Accounts in the amount of $666,897.81

BY-LAWS

277 6.1 Workplace Violence and Harassment Policy 

287 6.2 Mutual and Automatic Aid Plan and Program with the Township of McKellar 

CONFIRMING BY-LAW AND ADJOURNMENT

319 7.1 Confirm the Proceedings of Council and Adjourn



Page 3 of 319



Page 4 of 319



Page 5 of 319



Page 6 of 319



Page 7 of 319



Page 8 of 319



Page 9 of 319



Page 10 of 319



Page 11 of 319



Page 12 of 319



Page 13 of 319



Page 14 of 319



Page 15 of 319



Page 16 of 319



Page 17 of 319



Page 18 of 319



Page 19 of 319



Page 20 of 319



Page 21 of 319



Page 22 of 319



Page 23 of 319



Page 24 of 319



Page 25 of 319



Page 26 of 319



Page 27 of 319



Page 28 of 319



Page 29 of 319



Page 30 of 319



Page 31 of 319



Page 32 of 319



Page 33 of 319



Page 34 of 319



Page 35 of 319



Page 36 of 319



Page 37 of 319



Page 38 of 319



Page 39 of 319



Page 40 of 319



Page 41 of 319



Page 42 of 319



Page 43 of 319



Page 44 of 319



Page 45 of 319



Page 46 of 319



Page 47 of 319



Page 48 of 319



Page 49 of 319



Page 50 of 319



Page 51 of 319



Page 52 of 319



Page 53 of 319



Page 54 of 319



Page 55 of 319



Page 56 of 319



Page 57 of 319



Page 58 of 319



Page 59 of 319



Page 60 of 319



Page 61 of 319



Page 62 of 319



Page 63 of 319



Page 64 of 319



Page 65 of 319



Page 1 of 2 

 

 
Recommendation:  THAT Council receives this report as presented and provides Staff with 
direction. 

 
Background: During the 2024 Budget a need was proposed for a Steel Tracked Hydraulic 
Excavator with Brush Head. In the last 5 years the Roads Department has rented various units 
(large excavator with brush head and smaller excavator without brush head)  in order to do large 
scale brushing, ditching, culvert projects as well as assist Parks, Bylaws and the Fire Department. 
Although this has worked quite well for the most part the draw back of renting has been the 
downtime between seasons to fit in last minute projects and or have an early start.  
 
The results of Request for Proposal RFP 2024-03 Steel Tracked Hydraulic Excavator with Brush 
Head is as follows:  
 
Tender Results:  Staff has not had the opportunity to thoroughly compare and evaluate the bids. 
All but one bid came in below the budgeted amount of $380,000. 
 

BID # NAME OF BIDDER PROPOSAL AMOUNT  

1 Tri City Equipment #1 $227,900 plus HST  

2 Tri City Equipment #2 $228,900 plus HST 

3 Toromont CAT $391,617.07 plus HST 

4 GF Preston Ltd. $352,563 plus HST 

5 Hood Equipment Canada $318,000 plus HST 

6 Jade Equipment Company Ltd. $319,200 plus HST  

7 Borgford Equipment Service Ltd. $328,818.41 plus HST 

8 Wajax $372,750 plus HST 

9 Brandt Tractor $441,000 plus HST 

10 Bob Mark Equipment $370,342.42 plus HST 

 
Evaluation:    
Renting: Staff has reviewed the merits of renting year round with a smaller excavator and the 
purchase of a universal brush head.  When renting an excavator, we typically rent a large 
excavator with a brush head for brushing (which is more expensive)  and a smaller excavator for 
all other jobs.  We can rent a small excavator year round and attach our universal brush head, 
which in the long run will save on rental costs.    Winter rental costs of an excavator are less than 
summer rental costs. 
 

 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

To:  Mayor and Council 

From:  Public Works Superintendent 

Date of Meeting:  May 22nd 2024 

Report Title:  Award of RFP 2024-03 Steel Tracked Hydraulic Excavator with 
Brush Head 

Page 66 of 319



Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 
 
Staff estimates a universal head brush head would be $40,000 plus HST and year-round rental of 
a smaller excavator to be $59,000 plus HST.  Year 1 the cost would be $99,000 plus HST.  And 
future years would be the rental cost plus $2,000 year for repairs on brush head, not including 
inflation, would be approximately $61,000 a year as compared to $82,113 from 2023.     
 
Leasing:   Staff received a quotation for leasing an excavator with a brush head.  For consideration 
(HST not included):   

1. 24 month lease on a $352,563 excavator would cost $8,600 a month ($206,400/term) 
with a buy out of $197,435 for a total cost of $403,835.   

2. 60 month lease on a $352,563 excavator would cost $5,532 a month ($331,920/term)  
with a buy out of $141,025   for a total cost of $472,945. 

 
 
Conclusion: All three options would allow the Municipality to have access to an excavator for 
brushing and ditching, and other projects.   
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

Scott Edwards 
 
Scott Edwards 
Public Works Superintendent 

Page 67 of 319



Page 68 of 319



Page 69 of 319



Page 70 of 319



Page 71 of 319



Page 72 of 319



Page 73 of 319



Page 74 of 319



Page 75 of 319



Page 76 of 319



Page 77 of 319



Page 78 of 319



Page 79 of 319



Page 80 of 319



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 RESOLUTION  NO.   2024 – MAY 22, 2024 

 

 

Moved by: ______________________________  

 

 

Seconded by: ____________________________ 

Carried_____  Defeated_____  Deferred_____             __________________________________ 

                Sam Dunnett,  Mayor 

 
 
Recorded Vote Called by: _______________________ 
 
Recorded Vote  

Member of Council Yea Nay Absent 

Bishop, Bill    

Hetherington, John    

Hind, Jon    

Kneller, Brad    

Mayor: Dunnett, Sam    
 

 

WHEREAS the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan thanks Jake Rhodes, Northern 
Rhodes Artistry in Wood Carving for his generous donation of three chainsaw carvings, carved 
at our Family Day Event; 

AND WHEREAS Council donated Carvings in 2023 to a local organization for fundraising; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan 
donates the 2024 carvings to  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 81 of 319



Page 82 of 319



Page 83 of 319



Page 84 of 319



Page 85 of 319



Page 86 of 319



Page 87 of 319



Page 88 of 319



Page 89 of 319



Page 90 of 319



Page 91 of 319



Page 92 of 319



Page 93 of 319



Page 94 of 319



Page 95 of 319



Page 96 of 319



Page 97 of 319



Page 98 of 319



Page 99 of 319



Page 100 of 319



Page 101 of 319



Page 102 of 319



Page 103 of 319



Page 104 of 319



Page 105 of 319



Page 106 of 319



Page 107 of 319



Page 108 of 319



Page 109 of 319



Page 110 of 319



Page 111 of 319



Page 112 of 319



Page 113 of 319



Page 114 of 319



Page 115 of 319



Page 116 of 319



Page 117 of 319



Page 118 of 319



Page 119 of 319



Page 120 of 319



Page 121 of 319



Page 122 of 319



Page 123 of 319



Page 124 of 319



Page 125 of 319



Page 126 of 319



Page 127 of 319



Page 128 of 319



Page 129 of 319



Page 130 of 319



Page 131 of 319



Page 132 of 319



Page 133 of 319



Page 134 of 319



Page 135 of 319



Page 136 of 319



Page 137 of 319



Page 138 of 319



Page 139 of 319



Page 140 of 319



Page 141 of 319



Page 142 of 319



Page 143 of 319



Page 144 of 319



Page 145 of 319



Page 146 of 319



Page 147 of 319



Page 148 of 319



Page 149 of 319



Page 150 of 319



Page 151 of 319



Page 152 of 319



Page 153 of 319



Page 154 of 319



Page 155 of 319



Page 156 of 319



Page 157 of 319



Page 158 of 319



Page 159 of 319



Page 160 of 319



Page 161 of 319



Page 162 of 319



Page 163 of 319



Page 164 of 319



Page 165 of 319



Page 166 of 319



Page 167 of 319



Page 168 of 319



Page 169 of 319



Page 170 of 319



Page 171 of 319



Page 172 of 319



Page 173 of 319



Page 174 of 319



Page 175 of 319



Page 176 of 319



Page 177 of 319



Page 178 of 319



Page 179 of 319



Page 180 of 319



Page 181 of 319



Page 182 of 319



Page 183 of 319



Page 184 of 319



Page 185 of 319



Page 186 of 319



Page 187 of 319



Page 188 of 319



Page 189 of 319



Page 190 of 319



Page 191 of 319



Page 192 of 319



Page 193 of 319



Page 194 of 319



Page 195 of 319



Page 196 of 319



Page 197 of 319



Page 198 of 319



Page 199 of 319



Page 200 of 319



Page 201 of 319



Page 202 of 319



Page 203 of 319



Page 204 of 319



Page 205 of 319



Page 206 of 319



Page 207 of 319



Page 208 of 319



Page 209 of 319



Page 210 of 319



Page 211 of 319



Page 212 of 319



Page 213 of 319



Page 214 of 319



Page 215 of 319



Page 216 of 319



Page 217 of 319



Page 218 of 319



Page 219 of 319



Page 220 of 319



Page 221 of 319



Page 222 of 319



Page 223 of 319



Page 224 of 319



Page 225 of 319



Page 226 of 319



Page 227 of 319



Page 228 of 319



Page 229 of 319



Page 230 of 319



Page 231 of 319



Page 232 of 319



Page 233 of 319



Page 234 of 319



Page 235 of 319



Page 236 of 319



Page 237 of 319



Page 238 of 319



Page 239 of 319



Page 240 of 319



Page 241 of 319



Page 242 of 319



Page 243 of 319



Page 244 of 319



Page 245 of 319



Page 246 of 319



Page 247 of 319



Page 248 of 319



Page 249 of 319



Page 250 of 319



Page 251 of 319



Page 252 of 319



Page 253 of 319



Page 254 of 319



Page 255 of 319



Page 256 of 319



Page 257 of 319



Page 258 of 319



Page 259 of 319



Page 260 of 319



Page 261 of 319



Page 262 of 319



Page 263 of 319



Page 264 of 319



Page 265 of 319



Page 266 of 319



Page 267 of 319



Page 268 of 319



Page 269 of 319



Page 270 of 319



Page 271 of 319



Page 272 of 319



Page 273 of 319



Page 274 of 319



Page 275 of 319



Page 276 of 319



Page 277 of 319



Page 278 of 319



Page 279 of 319



Page 280 of 319



Page 281 of 319



Page 282 of 319



Page 283 of 319



Page 284 of 319



Page 285 of 319



Page 286 of 319



Page 287 of 319



Page 288 of 319



Page 289 of 319



Page 290 of 319



Page 291 of 319



Page 292 of 319



Page 293 of 319



Page 294 of 319



Page 295 of 319



Page 296 of 319



Page 297 of 319



Page 298 of 319



Page 299 of 319



Page 300 of 319



Page 301 of 319



Page 302 of 319



Page 303 of 319



Page 304 of 319



Page 305 of 319



Page 306 of 319



Page 307 of 319



Page 308 of 319



Page 309 of 319



Page 310 of 319



Page 311 of 319



Page 312 of 319



Page 313 of 319



Page 314 of 319



Page 315 of 319



Page 316 of 319



Page 317 of 319



Page 318 of 319



Page 319 of 319


